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From: Woodlan, Don [Donald.Woodlan@luminant.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2012 2:51 PM

To: Kallan, Paul

Cc: Monarque, Stephen; Makar, Gregory; russell_bywater@mnes-us.com;

nicholas_kellenberger@mnes-us.com; Conly, John; Evans, Todd; Bird, Bobby;
ComanchePeakCOL Resource
Subject: 2012-08-28 Woodlan: RAI 237-6166 Comanche Peak 10.4 - COLA Rev. 3 discrepancy

Paul and Greg,

Thank you very much for pointing out this omission. It was unintentional, as you might guess. Additional changes were
being made to the figure after we had made the changes in our RAl response and in lieu of just incorporating the
additional changes, the entire figure was replaced with an older version. We are tracking the need for the RAI 237
(6166) changes and these will be incorporated into revision 4 of the COLA FSAR. | will update our talking points to
address this concern. If you need any additional feedback, please contact me.

Thanks,

Donald R. Woodlan

Manager, Nuclear Regulatory Affairs

Luminant Power
O- 254-897-6887 C- 214-542-7761

From: Kallan, Paul [mailto:Paul.Kallan@nrc.gov]

Sent: Monday, August 27, 2012 6:57 AM

To: Woodlan, Don

Cc: Monarque, Stephen; Makar, Gregory

Subject: 2012-08-27 Kallan FW: Comanche Peak 10.4 - COLA Rev. 3 discrepancy
Importance: High

Don,

Our technical reviewer noticed that a change was not made in the recent FSAR with regards to 6166. Please kindly make
the change and let me know.

Regards,

Paul

From: Makar, Gregory

Sent: Monday, August 27, 2012 7:50 AM

To: Kallan, Paul; Monarque, Stephen

Cc: Terao, David

Subject: Comanche Peak 10.4 - COLA Rev. 3 discrepancy

Paul, Steve,

In reviewing Section 10.4 of Rev. 3 of the COLA FSAR, | noticed that a revision provided in the response to
RAI 6166 was not made in the FSAR. Specifically, the legend for Figure 12.3-201 (Yard Piping Routing ....)
did not change “Stainless Steel Single Wall pipe with insulation and wrapped for protection” to “Stainless Steel
inner pipe, carbon steel outer pipe with protective coating.” This is part of the site-specific startup steam
generator blowdown system.



This change in materials was part of the response to the RAI. | confirmed the changes in Section 10.4 of the
COLA FSAR and Table 12.3-201, so it’s just Figure 12.3-201 that’s now different than the RAI response.
Since Luminant did not provide the information we requested (in RAI 6166, part 2) about the codes and
standards for the wrapping and insulation, I'm assuming this just got missed in preparing Rev. 3.

I’'m sure it would be best to inform the applicant about this before the ACRS meeting next week. Let me know
how you think we should do that and whether you need more detailed information from me now.

Thank you,

Greg
T-10F32, 415-4034

Confidentiality Notice: This email message, including any attachments, contains or may contain confidential
information intended only for the addressee. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, be advised that
any reading, dissemination, forwarding, printing, copying or other use of this message or its attachments is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply
message and delete this email message and any attachments from your system.
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